MEMORANDUM

TO: Heritage Markham Committee

FROM: Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner
DATE: February 12, 2025

SUBJECT: Delegated Approvals

Building Permits Approved by Heritage Section Staff

The following Building Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated

approval process:

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken

98 Main St. N. AL 24 198233 Interior alterations to a non-heritage

(MVHCD) building

43 Main St. N. AL 24 199603 Interior alterations to a non-heritage

(MVHCD) building

82 Markham Veterans | HP 24 197708 001 Approval of building permit for relocation,

St. restoration of Abraham Reesor House
formerly addressed as 7265 Hwy 7 as
approved by Major Heritage Permit

1 Alexander HP 24 197707 001 Approval of building permit for relocation,

Donaldson St. restoration of Frank Albert Reesor House
formerly addressed as 7323 Hwy 7 as
approved by Major Heritage Permit

7265 Hwy. 7 E. DP 24 200354 Approval of demolition of foundation of
Abraham Reesor House to permit
relocation into Lindwide subdivision.

3 Victoria Lane HP 24 182279 Approval of construction of addition to

(UHCD)

existing house approved through site plan
process

3 Mayhew Lane

HP 25 108715

Approval of interior alterations to

(MVHCD) basement of non-heritage dwelling
123 Main St. U. HP 24 176623 Approval of re-construction of accessory
(UHCD) building destroyed by fire but approved

through site plan control




5560 14t Ave. PP 24 167873 Approval of underground servicing for
industrial building adjacent to designated
heritage dwelling

4340 Hwy. 7 E. SP 24187783 Approval of new ground sign
(UHCD)

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham
THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on building permits approved by Heritage

Section staff under the delegated approval process.
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